COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 22, 2018

Dan Giroux
Terramax, Inc.

4220 Golf Vista Drive
Loveland, CO 80537

Re: Wagner/Kauffman Pit #3, Permit No. M-1999-069, Technical Revision Approval,
Revision No. TR-5

Mr. Giroux,

On January 22, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on January 11, 2018, addressing the
following:

Change post-mining land use for areas west of the City of Loveland’s Boyd Lake Avenue Right-
Of-Way (ROW) from Grassed Pastureland to Industrial/Commercial (Outdoor Storage),
without topsoil placement or revegetation.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 5 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into
Permit No. M-1999-069. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1999-069 remain in
full force and effect.

The required financial warranty for the site is being reassessed under Revision No. SR-1, with a
decision date currently set for January 27, 2018. Please be sure to submit all items required for the
Division to calculate the required financial warranty by that date.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Mary Kauffman
Jake Kauffman & Son, Inc.
502 S County Road 9E
Loveland, CO 80537
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